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The electronic service is fine.

While I disagree with your opinion of the facts, there is no need to waste paper with a hard copy for the
sake of service.

Also, there certainly was no intent on the part of SIPC to wait until the last minute with these comments,
but there have been a large number of environmental issues this summer that has absorbed the time of
our VERY small staff (2).

Leonard F. Hopkins, P.E. "
Fuel Procurement & Compliance Manager Ec E
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From: Doctors, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Doctors@Illinois.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 11:08 AM

To: Doctors, Rachel; crowlek@ipcb.state.il.us; KBassi@schiffhardin.com; adavis@ierg.org;
mdunn@atg.state.il.us; Monica T. Rios; Yang, Virginia; khodge@hddattorneys.com; therriaj@ipch.state.il.us

Cc: Leonard Hopkins~-
Subject: %E RO7-20 Sunset W Provisions
Rpq->0

Please find attached the Response to comment that was electronically filed with the Board. If you object to this
electronic service, please notify me and | will send you a hard copy.

This e-mail, and any documents attached or included hereto, is a confidential attorney-client, attorney work
product and/or pre-decisional FOIA-exempt document intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed, and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify:

Rachel Doctors

Assistant Counsel

Division of Legal Counsel

lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 N. Grand Ave. East, P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL 62794-9276

(217) 782-5544

(217) 782-9807 fax
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